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Phatthamon Jantalae

From: Renaud Meyer

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 10:02 AM

To: Phatthamon Jantalae

Cc: Lovita Ramguttee; Saengroj Srisawaskraisorn; Nittaya Mek-Aroonreung; Areerat 

Chabada; Nannapas Sukwattananipaat; Rattaphon Pitakthepsombat; Rattiya 

Songkhramwongsakul

Subject: RE: For Approval: Initiation Plan_Strengthen Env Sust in COVID context

Attachments: Initiation Plan_Strengthen Env Sust in COVID context_200518_final-RMedits.docx

Thanks for the reminder and apologies for  the delay in reviewing this document.  

 

While I appreciate the effort to broaden it from the original TRAC 2 approved proposal, there are still some serious gaps 

in my views and missed easy opportunities to demonstrate our added value by cross referencing some key issues such as 

SDGs, Biodiversity convention related work, Ethnic min9orities and traditional knowledge, working with you around the 

Biodiversity network. Etc…. 

 

Please review the attached annotated version of the document and address these points.  

 

Best, 

 

 

 

Renaud Meyer 
Resident Representative 
United Nations Development Programme 

12th Floor, United Nations Building 

Rajdamnern Nok Avenue, Bangkok 10200, Thailand 

renaud.meyer@undp.org 

Tel.: +66 (0) 2304 9119 

Fax: +66 (0) 2280 0556 

Mobile: +66 (0) 61 420 8148 

http://th.www.undp.org  Follow us:      

 

 

 

 

From: Phatthamon Jantalae <phatthamon.jantalae@undp.org>  

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 8:58 AM 

To: Renaud Meyer <renaud.meyer@undp.org> 

Cc: Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org>; Saengroj Srisawaskraisorn <saengroj.srisawaskraisorn@undp.org>; 

Nittaya Mek-Aroonreung <nittaya.mekaroonreung@undp.org>; Areerat Chabada <areerat.chabada@undp.org>; 

Nannapas Sukwattananipaat <nannapas.sukwattananipaat@undp.org>; Rattaphon Pitakthepsombat 

<rattaphon.pitakthepsombat@undp.org>; Rattiya Songkhramwongsakul <rattiya.songkhramwongsakul@undp.org> 

Subject: RE: For Approval: Initiation Plan_Strengthen Env Sust in COVID context 

 

Dear Khun Renaud, 

 

May I please follow up on the below request for your approval and signature for the Initiation Plan of the TRAC 2 

project? If you would like to have any other information, please let us know. 
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Thanks and best regards, 

Noon  

 

From: Phatthamon Jantalae  

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 5:56 PM 

To: Renaud Meyer <renaud.meyer@undp.org> 

Cc: Lovita Ramguttee <lovita.ramguttee@undp.org>; Saengroj Srisawaskraisorn <saengroj.srisawaskraisorn@undp.org>; 

Nittaya Mek-Aroonreung <nittaya.mekaroonreung@undp.org>; Areerat Chabada <areerat.chabada@undp.org>; 

Nannapas Sukwattananipaat <nannapas.sukwattananipaat@undp.org>; Rattaphon Pitakthepsombat 

<rattaphon.pitakthepsombat@undp.org>; Rattiya Songkhramwongsakul <rattiya.songkhramwongsakul@undp.org> 

Subject: For Approval: Initiation Plan_Strengthen Env Sust in COVID context 

 

Dear K Renaud, 

 

Referring to the Initiation Plan for the Strengthening environmental sustainability in the context of COVID-19 pandemic 

Project under TRAC 2 funding, we have consolidated inputs from colleagues and finalized the document.  

 

Please find attached the final Initiation Plan for your approval and signature. If you would like to have any additional 

information, please let me and K. Saengroj know. 

 

Thanks and best regards, 

Noon (Phatthamon) 

 

From: Saengroj Srisawaskraisorn <saengroj.srisawaskraisorn@undp.org>  

Sent: Monday, May 11, 2020 12:57 PM 

To: ThailandCO.AllStaff <thailandco.allstaff@undp.org> 

Subject: Initiation Plan_Strengthen Env Sust in COVID context_200511 

 

Dear colleagues, 

 

Attached for your comment please find a draft initiation plan for the Strengthening environmental sustainability in the 

context of COVID-19 pandemic Project which illustrates activities proposed under the approved TRAC 2 funding and 

follow-on activities from the Tiger project focusing on innovative conservation approaches.  

 

The purpose of an initiation plan is to serve as a programming mechanism for ideas/interventions that would hopefully 

lead to become a project/programme after completion in 18 months.  

 

Grateful if you could provide your feedback (if any) on the draft by COB Friday May 15. 

 

Thank you in advance. 

 

Best regards, 

Saengroj  


